

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/claire-horton-461617174 (LinkedIn)

Languages

Spanish (Full Professional)

Publications

Interval examination: building primary care teams in an urban academic teaching clinic

Applying Principles and Practice of Quality Improvement to Better Care of the Underserved (Book chapter)

Claire Horton

Chief Medical Officer, San Francisco Health Network at San Francisco Department of Public Health
San Francisco Bay Area

Summary

Claire Horton, MD, MPH, is the Chief Medical Office of the San Francisco Health Network, and a professor of Medicine at UCSF / Zuckerberg San Francisco General. Her work focuses on systems improvement, primary care transformation, social determinants of health, homelessness and health, and health policy and advocacy. Formerly at La Clínica de la Raza, she has a special interest in the health of immigrant communities in California.

Experience

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Chief Medical Officer, San Francisco Health Network
July 2020 - Present (1 year 11 months)
San Francisco, California, United States

Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center
Chief of Staff
July 2018 - July 2020 (2 years 1 month)

Richard Fine People's Clinic
Medical Director
2010 - 2018 (8 years)
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital

Healthforce Center at UCSF
Leadership Coach
2011 - 2017 (6 years)
Institute for Physician Leadership

La Clínica de La Raza
Primary care physician, Medical Director for Quality
December 2001 - August 2008 (6 years 9 months)
Oakland, California

CCSF v. Purdue Pharma,
et al. 3:18-CV-7591

WAG-MDL-03874

Admitted: 06/17/2022

Education

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Master of Public Health - MPH, Maternal and Child Health · (1996 - 1997)

Duke University

Doctor of Medicine - MD, Medicine · (1993 - 1997)

Duke University

Bachelor's degree, History